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February 9, 2026

TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR MARK FREEMAN

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to the City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees:

Design Review Board — Seven-member board including new appointments.

Megan Neal, District 3. Ms. Neal is a land entittement manager with Toll Brothers and
former transit project manager with the City of Phoenix. She holds a bachelor’s degree in
urban planning and a master’'s degree in public administration from Arizona State
University. Her partial term will expire June 30, 2028.

Education and Workforce Development Roundtable — Seventeen-member roundtable
including new appointments.

Councilmember Jenn Duff, District 4. Councilmember Duff began her second term
representing District 4 in January 2023. She is the President and Owner of Jef
International, Inc., an import/export trading business specializing in sport fishing tackle.
She is a graduate of Mesa High and she earned an Associate of Arts degree in Fashion
Merchandising from Mesa Community College. Her partial term will expire June 30, 2027.

Human Relations Advisory Board — Seven-member board including new appointments.

Rose Hanne, District 2. Ms. Hanne is the chief operating officer of Alliance Urgent Care.
She holds a bachelor’s degree in business administration from Pacific University and a
master’s degree in business administration from Arizona State University. Her partial term
will expire June 30, 2028.
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